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lindsay edition with early visalia or early county
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Lindsay, situated in-the very center of the most cxtensively
developed section of Tulare county's orange belt, lies about

utheast of. Visalia

< miles north of Porterville angd 18 milcs 85

on the cast side branch of the Southern Pacific reilroad,

Orange groves in solid formation and. stretching miles in all
directions approach'to and extend from the C ity which once was *bm
& rolling srairie where hundreds of cattle grazed, After the
rallroad came into the valley, thousands of acres were sovm to mamak
srain, and later; whon deep~well irrigation was & demonstrated

success, the citrus industry, which is still the leading

Tarm endeavor of the community, came into its owm,

In 185 O, when the overland stage line to St, Louis was

1.8

established, & station called the “ighteen Ilile House was
located a short distance south and west of the present Lindsay towm
site on the old Uorterville roads, .

“Forimany years, this was the only house between Ouytaide creek
near 'armersville and Fofterville, 8itting in the midst of g dreary
ho;-wallow vaste which was considered worthless except for Spring

WEEls L :
As cattel raising dovelopéd into a more important indusfry,

-

fanqhes and 1an;es were taken up in the foot hill districts where
ample waters was alwvays available from &P springs or XeEEE crecks,
Here the.ierds grazed until springytimc when abundant feed developed
on the planes and the animsls were removed to the lowlands, where
temporary camps were established,

nore
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Lindsay, situateq in the very center of jl:.he most extensively
developed section of Tulare county's orange belt, lies about
12 miles north of Porterville and 18 miles 8outheast of Visalia
on the east side braneh of the Southern Pa‘eiﬂ.e railrosd,

Orange groves in solid formation and stretehing miles in all
directions approash to and exteng from the ¢ 1ty rhi‘eli ance was xhm
a rolling prairie where hund;ads of cattle grazed, Apster the
railroad came into the valley, thousands of seres were sown to wheat
greain, 9nd later, when d.:up-jull Irrigation was & demonstrated
suecoss, the'eiltmue -industry,; which is atill the leading
farm endeavor of the sommmlty, came into its owns

In 1§5 9, when the overland stage line to St, Louis was
‘established, & staticm called ths Etghiteen Mile House was
located a short distence south and west of the present Lindsay town
site on the old Porterville road, ;

For many Years, this was the only houa_c- between Oytside ereek
near Farmersville end Porterville, sitting in the mldst of a dreary

hog=wallow waste whiech was considered worthless exeept for spring
feed, h

As cattel raising developed into a more important industry,
ranches and ranges were taken up in the foot hill districts where :
emple waters was always aveilable from 9= springs or *romizx oreoks,
Here the herds grazed until spring time wheh abundant feed d.uloped
on the planes and the animals were romoved to the lorlmda, where
temporary camps wers eatabliahed. !



ad one lindsay

Pz K Eoed T A e eIt Zi K ey KGR A kYRR g g
rzaz¥280kz By fthe early 1880's, the railroad having been put
yirough the valley in 1872, thus af ording satisfactory export
facilities, wheat growing, which had already become éuite an
industry in the centrsl and northern districts of_thé county, had
come into favor in the vicinity of the Iighteen Ilile House,

Vhen a few good crops had demonstrated the profits to bte made,
enterprising men leased large tracts, few of them owming the

property, anc planted huge acreages.
¥

Among these early big plenters were J,J. Cairns, G.S. Berry,
VWilliam llehrten, .S, Berry and tlie Kee ley brothers. -
The production of whneat, however, wes no inducement to setilement

[a)

ag the plowing, seeding and harvesting outfits moved from place to
. . - 5

place in temporary quarters throughout the gedson. Profits, too,
we re a gamble, everything being wiped out in seasons of Rgm
drouth,

The East Side branch of the Southern L;cific-railroad was
laid in 1888 and Captain A.J. Jutchinson o H&d.come into
the district and obtained large acreages for agricultural’devolopment;
offered to give 51 per cent ofk thesacreass Tor 2 town aite,
provided it should be called Lindsay, the ﬁaiden name of Ilrs,
futchinson'!s mothera.

-

The future city was given a ziding but no depot was
constructed until two years later, when Hutchinson donated more
land,. ' . :

nore
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EExzX280%8 By tho early 1880's, the railroad having beem put
yhrough ﬂn valley in 1872, thﬁs- af ording satisfactory expert
faeilities, wheat growing, which had uimd:y become quite an
industry in the central and novthern distrielu of the ecounty, had
come into favor in the vicinity of the Righteoen Mile House,

When a few good crops had demonstrated the profits to be mﬂ.,
-enterprising men leased Ia rge tracts, few of them owning the
property, anc planted huge aereages, ' _

Among these early big planters were J.J. Ceirms, G.S. Borry,
William Hehtten, W.8, Berry anfl the Kee loy brothers,

The production of wneat, however, was no 1-nducmint to settlement
as the plowing, seeding and harvesting outfits rnoved from pll.ol. to
plase in temponry quarters throughout the seasom, Profits, too,
we re a gahble, everything being wiped cut in seasons of sem

The Eest Side branch of the Southern Faeific reilroad ves
lnid. in 1888 and Captain A.J. Futchinson who had come into P
the district and obtainéd large acresges for egricultural d@ﬁtlopmnt,
offered to glve 51 per cent ofk ithe anreage for a town site, . -
provided it should be ecalled Lindsay, the maiden name of lrg,
Hutehinson's motheree

The future elty was given a siding but no depot was
constructed until two years later, when Mutehinson donatod more
land, {



ad two lindsay

A large grain kpuzm warehouse was built bj the llclicar Company
in 188¢ on the railroad track and a few houses were bullt to
care {or the sparse population, Gharles_ﬁankin onened a general
merbhandise store and Id and Ceorge Hanndford atarted a hotel,

The first brick building in Lindsay was a scﬁool house, e rected in
1822,

lleanwhide, Hutchinson and Cairns were experirenting with
orange culture and John Tuohy, on his Lewis crgek ranch,
demonstrated that the soil and climnte were suiltable for the
cultivation of citrus trees, Barly in 1880, Hutchinson set out
five acres of trees and at practically the same time Calrns
plented a small acreage on his ranch btwo miles west of tovmn.

Development of this new industry could be assured only
through a dependable sysiem of irrigation and Hutchinsoﬂ, addofdingly,
went about organizing a company to bring water from the Keweah rivern,
Cairns, before this plan materialized, put down a well at
his placey, xZmzXizskzdaxtk This well was bored 300 feet deer with
hand tools qnd was 10 inches in diameter, It was first planned to
put down a weli in eakh corner of the propérty tut when a second 7a s
completed and it was found that ihat'it lowered the water level of
- the other; the plan for four was given Up,

This fdrst pumping plant was operated by sieam engine until

. ‘
electric power was available several years later,

'Irrigation from underground sources now appeared practical and
the project for carrying water from the Xaweah was ébandoned. By
1891, it was believed the citrus industry was assured and Hutchinson
placed 2500 acres of land on the market, Among the fiwrst outsiders
w ho later became leading citizens of the community were C,.J. X Carle
and Thomas &.IJohnson. )

more



ad two lindsay

4 large grain kemam warehouse was buiit by the MelNear Company
in 1889 on the railroad track and a fow houses weme built o
care for the sparse ponulation, Charles Rankin opened 2 general
merbhandise store and Ed and George Henneford started a hotel,

The first briek bullding in Lindsay was a sehool house, o reeted in
1892, '

Heanwhi®e, Hutehinson and Cairns were oxparimant‘:%ng with
orange culture and John Tuchy, on his Lewlis ereek ranch,
demonstrated that the soil and cllunte were suitable for the
ocultivetion of citrus #reea, HBarly in 1590, Hutechinson set out
five amcres of trees and at praetically the same time Ceirns
plented a small acrcage on his ranch itwo miles west of town,

Development of this new industry eould be assured only ;
through a dependeble system of irrigation and Hutehinson, addordingly,
wont al?aut orpanizing a company to bring water from the Keweah river,
Cairns, before this plan materislized, put down a well at
his plece, iémzfirstwtaxts This well was boved 300 feet deep with
hand tools and was 10 ﬁchon in diam;tm'. It was Tirst plamed to
put down & well in eabh cormer of the property but when a second wes
emlotod_ and 1t was found that that it lowered the water level of
the other, the plan for four was given upe

This first pumping plant was operated by steam engine until

electrie power was available several years later,

Irrigation from underground sources now appeared pri..:@,ical end
the ?r-og-u-t for urmng wvater from the Reaweah was abandoned, By
1891, it was believed the eitrus inm-trr vas assured and Hutehinson
plag_od 2500 aeres of lend on the market, Among the first outsiders
¥ ho later became leading citiszems of the eommnity were C.J. X Carle
and Thomas E, Johnson,

more
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During the succeeding few years, hundreds of acres wers
planted to citrus fruits, chiefly oranges, and in later years,

‘

olives, grapes and pomegranates were planted‘in cormercial
aantities, |

The residents of ILindsay voted their First municipsl
improvement iﬁ 1911, providing fof'the purchase of.&a water
‘work: at a cost of 6 0,000 and fhe insﬁall&tion O a sewer saystem
which cost §70,000.  Previously, the lit, "hitney Fower company had
provided the first city water, coﬁveyin; it tﬂrou;h red wood pipes,

K ’

The first gystem later was talken over Ly the Lindsay Water and

Gas company which operated it for about tw years before selling to
]

v

the city in; 1917,
Lindsay was inworporated as a city of the sixth class
on Jebruary 28, 1910, the corporate limits containing an area

of 960 acres,



ad three 11ndaqy -

During the iucaésging few years, hundreds of acres wero
planted to eitrus fruits, ehiefly oranges, and in later years,
olives, ‘grgp.e-a and pamegranates were planted in comuercial _
amantities,

The rosiﬁ-nﬁ; of Lindsay voted thelr first munieipal
improvement in 1911, pra?iding for the purchase of a weter
works at a cost of {6 0,000 and the installation o” & sewer system
which cost $70,000, ?ratinusly, the lt, Whiiney Power company had
provided the first city water, conveying it through red wood pipes, -
The first system later was taken over by the Iindsay Water and
Gas eompany whish operated it for about two years before selling to
the eity in 1911,

L&nﬂn&yiwsa-igsarporthag as a city of the sixth class
on February 28, 1910, the corporate limits containing an area

of 960 aores,



ienon cove edition with early visalia or earilyncounty

Lemon C,yve, once called Lime Kiln, is situated 18 miles
east of Visalia in the foot hill slope to the noxth énd gouth
of- the ¥a weah river, In its peculiar location, a* ah angle,
the town forms a shelbtered vale, Thre name Lime Kiln originated
from the discovery of lime in the vicinity by William CYzens,

J.C. Regnmezx Pogue, one of the eerliest settlers, ués
thie pmm founder of the town and the father of the huge development in
citrus culture that has taken place in recent years., The Rirzkz
orazgexgraws successful growth of the earliest orange and lemon
trees led him to piant new areas and to becone a whole=hearted
booster Tor the secticn, |

In the early 18%0%s-a consliderable ecreage was planted to
citrus fruits, nortlf lembns. In addititioh to man} small
tracts, the large sroves of the Kaweal: Lemon company and the
‘Uhion Lemon company were set, Lemon cYve is one of the mem# best
areas in the county in relation to’frost protection,

Lemon Cove is the outer gateway to the Sierras and of the
Favweah wetershed and enjbys a c@nsiderable tourist trade. Citrus
picking and packing spx cause nuch activity during the season,.

#
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Lemon C4yve, once called Lime Kiln, is situated 18 mlles
east of Visalia in the foot hill slope to the ncyth and wuth_
of the Ka weah viver, In ite peculiar location, at ah engle,
the town forms a sheliered vale. Tie name Iime Kiln originated
from the disgovery of lime in the vieinity by William CYzens,

JWeCo Xpgumgp Pogue, one of the sarliest s‘.ttlai'en, was
the mmm founder of the town and the ro..tl-zer of the huge development in
citrus oculture that has taken place In rocent years, The Riraky
cpxzpaxzrang successful growth of the earliest orange and lemon
trees led him to plant new areas and to becams a whole-=hearted
booster for the seetion,

In the early 1890%'s a considerable aereage was planted to
eitrus fruits, mostly lemons, In additition to many small
tracts, the large groves of the Kaweah Lemon company and the
Ohion Lemon eompeny were set, Lemon Cve is one of the memi best
areas in the county in relat:im to frost proteetion,

Lemon Cove is the outer gateway to the Sierras and of the
Kaweah watershed and enjoys a oconsiderable tourist trade, Citrus
pieking and paeking mxes cause much activity during the season,

#



edi/tion stapleford=deputy affair

An incident described by early Visalia
historians % as "one.of the most bizarre and at the same
time outrageous crimes known in the annals of any county"
occurred in the summer of 1858, The alleggd villaisn of the
action were J.D. Stapleford and William Governeur Morris,
the man who later killed John Shannon, editor of the Deltas
llorris later was named United Sfates mafshal but subsequently
was removed from that office,

It appears that Séapleford who hailed from
Stockton had in the latter town, in order to defraud his
creditors, d eeded his property, éaid to amount to {30,000
or {40,000, to his uncle, William C. Deputy,

Deputy had handled this property‘for some timé,
sellin~ and reinvesting, and, as he claimed, repaying to
Slapleford such sums from time to time as to cancel the
indetdedness. Deputy, however, remained possessed of much
property and Stapleford demanded of his uncle that he deed
all his property to him, claiming that the old score remained
unsettled,. Deputy refused andVSta;leford offered a reward of
#1000 to anyone who would mempx compel =Apyema him to sign
an instrument to that effect,

There being no takers for the offer, Stapleford
caused Deputy's arrest on a charge of swindling, and hewas

confined in the o0ld wooden jaii and court house and chained to

a ring=bolt, fastened in the floor,. A" parently fearin; that some

attempt at the use of violence might be committed against the
prisoner, Sheriff Poindexter placed two men, Ed Reynolds and
Frank Warren, on guard to protect the aged mane .

more
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edition stgplefordadqputy affalr wikh e arly visalia

An incident described by early Visalia
historians & as "one of the most bigarre and at the same
time outrageous crimes kmown in the annals of any county®
occurred in the surmer of 1858, The alleged villalsn of the
action were J,D. Stapleford and Williem Governeur liorris,
the man who iatar killed John shl.nnen, edit_or of the Delta,
Morris later was named United S"‘.ram marshal but subsequently
~ was vemoved from that office, ; '

It appears that Stapleford who hailed from
Stockton had in the latter town, in order to defraud his
eredlitors, d eeded his property, sald to amount to $30,000
or $40,000, to his uncle, Williem G, Deputye

Deputy hsd handled this property for some time,
sellins and reinvesting, and, as he claimed, pepaying to
s?apleford such sums from time to time as to cancel the
indetdedness., Deputy, however, remained possessed of much
pmxﬁor’cy and Stepleford demanded of his uncle that he deed
all his property to him, ¢laiming that the old score remained
ungettled, Deputy refused and Stanleford offered & reward of ‘
$1000 to anyone who would xempk compel mmyems him to sign
e instrument to that effect, ‘ o

There being no talkers for the offer, Stapleford
eaused Deputy's arrest on a charge of swindling, and howas
confined in the old wooden jail and court house and chained to

a ring=bolt, fastened in the floor, A‘ymntly fearings that some
atterpt at the use of viéle‘neo might be commitited against the
prisoner, Sheriff Poindexter placed two men, Ed Reynolds and
Frank Warren, on puard to protect the aged mane ]

more



ad one stapleford depubty affair

On XmXzx Jily 28, a mob headed by lMorris, who
was a lawyer and notary, broke into the Jail, took Deputy to the
outskirts of town, swung him to a tree by a ®magex noose around
his neck until he was nearly strangmled, let him down, and then
requested him to sign a deed that had been prepared,

Upon his refusal, Depﬁty 2gain was swung up and
lashed with Morris with a bl cksnake until he was almost
unconscious. dgapXe He then consented to Sigh but, after
being taken back to jal 1, showed signs of renewed stubbornness,
However, after being chained again to the ring-bolt and
threétened agalnwith the lash, he did sign a deed by w hich
he transferred to Stapleford any and all real estate of which
he mizht be possessed in the s tate of Cgl ifornia,

This property included that upon which the
Visalia [illing company now stands, a tract east of town and a
hotel anda ranch property in San Bernardino, The propefty
immediately was retransferred to a supposedly innocent
third party and when Deputy brought suit to r ecover, the
supreme court held that there was no law empowering it to
reinstate Deputy in possessione

Slapleford, Morris and four others of the
principals composing the mob that had committed the outrage
later were arrested and lloBris was convicted and sentenced to
pay a fine of ;500 and serve six months in iail.

Owing to secret influences of some nature, he

© successfully avoided both penalties.

#



ad one stapleford depu?y affalr

On Taxyx J 1y 28, a mob headed by Morris, who
" was a lawyer and notary, broke into the jail, took Deputy to the
outskirts of town, swung him to a tree by a mapex noose around
his neck until he was nearly strangmled, let him down, and then
requestod him to sign a deed that had been prepared, |

Upon his refusal, Deputy again was swung up and
lashed with Horris with a blocksnake until he was almost
unconscious, pIg Tle then consented to sigh but, after
baing taken back to jal 1, showed algns of renewed stubbornness,
H ovever, after belng chained again to the ring=bolt and
threatened againw ith the lash, he did sign a deed by w hich
he transferred to Syapleford any and all real estate of which
he might be possessed in the = tate of Cal ifornim,

This property included that upon which the
Visalia Milling campany now stands, a tract east of town and a
hotel and ranch property in San Bermardino, The property
immediately was retransferred to a supposedly innocent
third party and when Deputy brought suit to r ecover, the
supreme court held that there was no law empowering it to

reinstate Deéputy in possessiong

Slapleford, Morris and four others of the
prinmipala composing the mob that had committed the outrage
later were arrested and Mosris was convicted and a-ntupood to
pay a fine of {500 and serve six months in jmil,

Owing to secret influences of some nature, he
successfully avoided both penalties, -

#
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edition exeter

In, 1888, when the Basn Side branch of the Southern
Paciflc company pagsed throu Ellleg nuba to the s outh, Lhe
pronosed route for the extenul‘n passed through the hali gecflon belongir
to J ohn W. Firebaugh, one of the big grain farmers of the districta

The heart of his wvheat fileld was approved as favorable for
a future towm site and negotiations were completed for the purchase
of a quarter section by the Pacific Improvemeht COoMpanys

Thus was started the city of Fxeter, the name.of which is
credited to an early Engzlish settler in the area, who selected
the name in memory of Lxeter, Ingland, his native Citye

The town soon was platted and the sale of lots.was announceds
Sale of lots was slow, however, and it wes a considerable period.
before !xeter was more than a tiny village. Practica}lyall
buildings were on the west side of the railroad track, which ever hﬁs
been the dividihg line in Lxeter.ﬂ

George VW, llarkiham was the first storekeeper, opening
a general merchandise store; John ‘amilton sterted a hotel;
Georg6101ds operated a blacksmith shop, and John Poe opened a
saloon,

. A;eritt and Jones, who had been in “usinems in Solidad,

llonterey county, came to mxeter in 1892 and opened the first
store on the east side of the railroad tracks They first
occupied temporary quarters and later moved into the first brick
tuilding in town, e .

The second brick building was the NMcNear grain warehouse

along the track and north of the denot,

m ore



- edition exeter

In 1888, vhen the East Side braneh of the Southern
Paeific company passed through D‘}nuba to the s outh, the
proposed rouite for the o:a':tanui'on passed fhrough the half seetion boi}ongu
to J ohn W, Firebaugh, one of the big grain fermers of Uhe distriete _

The heart of his vheat field was approved as favorable for

a future town site and negotimtions were carmleted for the purchase
- of a quarter seetion by the Paecific Impromnt companyy _
Thus wes started the city of Exeter, the neme of which is
eredited to an early Engliuh settler in the arem, who a_eieeted’
the name in memory of Exetbter, England, his native eliy.
‘The towm socon was pla.tte;c;i anci the sale of lots was announced,
Sele of lots was slow, however, and it was a con;id.onbla period
before ixeter was more than a tiny village, Pnitica;;lyali
buildings were on the weet side of the railroad track, whieh ever has
been the dividing line in Lxeter,

George W, Markham was the first storekeeper, opening
" & general merehandise atore; John fdamilton sterted a hotpl 3
George Olds operated a blacksmith shop, end John Poe epemed a
saloon, S ‘

A;eritt and Jones, who had been in business in Soclidad,
lionterey ecounty, came to Lxeter in 1892 and opened the first
store on the east side of the rallroad trask, They first
oscupied temporary quarters and later moved into the first briek
bullding in town, ‘

The second brick building was the McNear grain warehouse -
along the track and north of the depot,

m ore
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In 1894, George W, Frost, acting for the Herryman Fruit,
Land and Lumber company, started extensivg orange plantings at
Bonnie Brae, a short distance from lixeter, Up to this period,
grain and cattle raising had been the chief occupation, the
cattle ranges ecast of Lxeter, principally those of the Gill
brothers, being the largest of the county. | 2

By 1900, when those first oranges came into bearing, the
residents of Exeter realized for the first time the value of the
land surrounding the cormunity. Citrus plantings occﬁpied the
attention of farmer. for a number of years,

In about 1905,btable grape growing was believed suitable for
the locality and tracts were set out by A.C. Dungan and Alf Pruner,
H.R. Stevens, A.G, Wﬁshon, C.H, Holley and J.H, Snodgrg;s, at about
the same time, improved 80 acres east of the tovm site. |

Today, the whole lendscape has been developed into well=k ept
and productive citrus fruits, grapes and other Cropd, -

Two unsucqessful.attempts were made to incorporate Bxeter
as a city of.the sixth class, the oppoaition being against the
_ proposed inclusion of much farm property in the proposed corporate
limits but the issue finally vias, approved on larch ém 1915
and the following officers were elected: board of trustees,

George L. Weddell, W.P, Ballard, J."'. Dungan, James Kirk and

w

1.A, Waterman; city ﬁarshal, C.Lis Mackey; city treasurer, .i.H. Mileis,. .
and city recorder, 7,B. lMoore,

Bonds totaling $4_0,000 were voted in 1911 for the installation

of a municipal water system., Bonds also were voted later for

the zmgrt community's educational system, considered today one of

the best in the c ounty,
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In 1894, George W. Frost, acting for the.mmmn Fruit,
Lend and Lumber company, sbtarted extensive erange pla#tingn.s;f.
Bennie Brese, a short distance from Exeter, Up to this period,
grain and cattle raising had_ been the chief Qemzpation; the
esattle ranges east of Exeter, principallyithoss of the Gill
brothers, b'oing the laprgest of the county, _

By 1900, when those first oranges ecame inte bearing, the
reaidents of Exeter mealized for the first time the vaiue of the
land surrounding the commnity, Citﬁs plantings occupied the
attention of fn-mo-ra' for a number of years,

. In ab.eut 1905, table grape growing was belleved muiteble foxj
the localifty_ and tracts were set out by A.C., Dungan and Alf Pruner,
H.Ro Stovens, A.G. Wiyhoa,”(!.ﬂ. Helley end J.H. Snodgrass, at about
thé same timg s+ lmproved 80 aeres eest of the Lown site. |

Todey, the‘wholo landfscnpe hes been developed into well=lk ept
and produetive eitrus fruits, grapes and othor crope,

Two unsucsossful attempts were made to incorporate Hxeter
as & clity of the sixth clacs, the eppesition being egainst the :
proposed inclusion of mmech farm property in the proposed sorporate
limits but the izsue finally was epproved on March 2m 1911,
end the follewing officers were elected: bourd of trustess,

George I, Waddell, W,P. Ballard, J.F. Dungan, James nrk' and
W.A, Waterman; e:l?:",r marshal, C.E, Mackey; elty treasurer, ' ,H. liiles,
and elty reeorder, W.B. Hoore.

Bonds totaling §4 0,000 were voted in 1911 for the installation
of a munieipal water system, Bonds allgo were voted later for
the msmi commnity's educational system, considered today one of
the best in the ¢ ounty,





